Printed by Linda Williams 11/07/97

From: Kay Flynn
To: Brenda Hawkins, Kimberley Pena
Subject: fwd: 971400-TC

- E S S = s =

ss=sNOTEsnascessssassnne=ll/07/97==T7:57amns
CC: Carol Purvis

.......................................

We still have this applicant's name as
*Inatha Eliodor d/b/a Sunshine Variete
Services." Recommendation doesn't have
the d/b/a. Which is correct?? Please
let me know ASAP, alsc adviee if we
should change applicant's name in CMS!
Thanks. Kay

Fwd=by:=Kimberley=Pen=11/07/97==8:04am=
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

She had not registered her name with
the Secretary of State so she going
only with her name. Please amend
docket Title to reflect only the name
of Inatha Eliodor.

Fwd=by:=Kay=Flynns===211/07/97==8:06am=
Fwd to: Kimberley Pena
CC: Linda Williams

Will do.

ce: Linda, please amend title in CMS,
and provide a copy of this e-mail to
Nonnye so she can amend MCD. Thanks.
Kay
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